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THE WHITE HOU::iE PRESIDENT RICI-!{;,;D NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

(See T"vcl RClO,J fo' T,avd Activity) 

PLACE VAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON t D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R~~R('c.ived 
---_..~--,-----._--

In Out Lo 

7:55 

8:14 

8:26 8:27 

8:55 8:56 R 

P9:00 

P9:02 9:03 

9:09 9:10 P 

9:15 9:17 P 

9:26 9:59 

10:04 10:43 

P10:44 

10:45 10:46 P 

10:45 11: 15 

11:17 P 

11 :20 11:45 

12:04 

12:06 

12:07 

LD 

DATE (Mo.• ll.y. Yr.) 

NOVEHBER 1, 1972 
--_.---_._--,- -~-----_.--- ---_._------ _. -- ­

TIME DAY 

7:55 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President went to his office in the EOB.
 

The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to
 
Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant Raymond K.t 

Price, Jr. 

The President telephoned Sonny Jurgenson, quarterback for 
the Washington Redskins football team, in Georgetown 
University Hospital. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President talked with Nr. Price. 

The President talked with Mr. Jurgenson. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The President met ~<Jith Mr. Price. 

The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson t join him. 

The President talked with his Special Consultant, John A. 
Scali. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, 
join him. 

The President met with Nr. Haldeman. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The Presidel), . ""l1t to the VJhi te House Library. 

The f'r0siclen l :lddrc~;f-;eJ d f1ationwide radio audicl1c-e on 
urban affair~-;. The speech ,'as sponsored by the' Conllflittee 
for the T~('-plcction of the President. 

vJh-Lte HClW-;C photographer tin/out 



--,---------------------­
PREsl~.Er~T RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARYTHE WHITE HOL iE 

PLACE DAY IJJ,GAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=PI.ced 

R~~Receiv<d 
--, .------­ _.-- ._._­

In Out 1.0 LD 

12:24 

12:25 P 

12:26 12:40 

2:10 2:57 

2:40 R 

3:01 

3: 01 3:04 

3:04 4:07 
3:08 4:05 

4:02 4:05 

3:33 R 

4:10 

4:12 4:23 

4:23 p 

4:25 4:51 
4:40 4:50 
4:48 5:15 
5:12 5:55 

4:32 P 

5:47 5: Lf 8 P 

6:01 

(See TraVl:! }Zc-cord (or Tr,lvd Activity) 

DATE (Mo" Day, Yr.) 
NOVEHBER 1, 1972 

TIME DAY 
12:24 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTiVITY 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President requested that Mr. Colson join him. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President met \-,ith his Assistant, John D. Ehr1ichman. 

The President was te1ephoQed long distance by Jaye Nugent, 
salesman for Santa Barbara, California radio station 
KTHS, in Santa Barbara, California. The Pre.sident's 
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President:, accompanied by Hr. Ehrlichman, went to the 
Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
John Cardinal Kro1, Archbishop of Philadelphia 
Members of the press, in/out 
\.Jhite House photographer, in/out 
Father James McGettigan, chief aide to Cardinal Kro1 

The President \.;as telephoned by Mr. Price. Nr. Butterfield 
took the call. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Price. 

The President requested that Hr. Colson join him. 

The President met Hith: 
!'Ir. Colc>on 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Hr. Price 
Hr. Haldeman 

The President telephoned Hr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

Tbe Presic!enl t:llked \-'ith'the First Lady. 

Tho President l"C'tUYDCd 1:0 tIle second floor J((~sidcncc. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PHESlDENT RICHAHO NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(So< T"v<! R<r<>rJ f"r Travel Artivity\ 

PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVE1'1BER 1, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:05 p.m. WEDNESDAY1--------''---,----,----------------------------.:.-------···-­
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
](~ Rcc<ivcd 

----·-----r·-~--- .. - ­
In Out Lo 

6:406:05 

6:40 

7:38 

7:42 P 

8:08 

9:13 9:19 R 

10 :05 

10:06 

10:08 

10:10 10: 11 P 

.... _ .. ­
I.D 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with Miss Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Thomas A. 
Pappas, staff mCi1~ber of the Finance Committee of the 
Committee for the Re-election of the President, in 
Belmont, Massachusetts. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
 

The President returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President went to Miss Woods' office.
 

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
 

The President talked \vith Miss Woods.
 

JAW/SH/eD 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Pllced 

R=Rectived ACTIVITY 
In Out to to 

7:40 The President had breakfast. 

7:55 The President went to his office in t

7:57 7:58 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. 

he EOB. 

8:40 8:44 
Butterfield. 

9:08 R The President was telephoned by Thom

Re-election of the President. 

as A. 

9:20 9:21 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

9:38 9:45 P 
Price, Jr. 

9:50 9:51 P The President talked with Mr. Price. 

10:21 P The President requested that Mr. 

10:25 10:45 The President met with Mr. Price. 

10:49 
Colson, join him. 

10:50 11:22 The Pxesident met with Mr. Colson. 

10:55 P The President telephoned Mr. Pappas. 
completed. 

11:23 11:24 P The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

11 :28 11:29 R The President talked with Mr. 

11:30 11:31 P The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

11:32 11:33 R The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

11:36 The President went to the Barber Shop. 

12:02 The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

12:02 12:05 
The President met with: 

Mr. Butterfield 
12:04 12:16 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
12:10 12:11 Mr. Butterfield 
12:12 12:14 Mr. Butterfield 

DATE (Mo.~ DIT. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 2, 1972 
TlMB DAY 

7:40 a.m. THURSDAY 

Bull. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 

Pappas, staff 
member of the Finance Committee of the Committee for the 

The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 

Price join him. 

The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W. 

The call was not 

Butterfield. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S« Trayel Record for Travtl ACI;y;ty. 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Receiyed
 
TIME 

to LD 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

In Out 

12:07 

2:28 

3:15 

3 :24 

3:25 

3:28 

4:11 

4:11 

4:52 

4:52 

5:09 

5:12 

5:29 

5: 35 

6:00 

6:15 

6:50 
6:50 

6:57 

7:00 

12:09 

2!29 

3:24 

3:2i 

4:05 

4:52 . 

5:06 

5:30 

5:31 

6: 38 

6:04 

6:55 
6:52 

7:03 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 2, 1972 
TIMI DAY 

12:07 p.m. TmJRSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Pappas. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President met wi~h h15 Press Secretary, Ronald L. 2iegler. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, returned to the 
second floor Residence. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Make-up Consultant Ray Voege. 

The President went to the White House library. 

The President filmed an audio-visual message "Look to the 
Future. II The message, sponsored by the Committee for 
the Re-election of the President, was broadcast over 
nationwide radio and television the same evening. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He 
was accompanied by his Personal Physician, Dr. W. Kenneth 
Riland. 

The President met with Dr. Riland. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 
\ 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President had dinner. 

The President met with: 
\ Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 

Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods 

The President requested that his son-in-law, Lt. David 
Eisenhower, telephone him. 

The President met with Staff Assistant David C. Hoopes. 

"l ") 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
IWAIH1I Nh 1111'1 n.r. 

DAn (Mo.• DIY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 2 , 1972 
TIMB DAY 

,:~~ p.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

p=PI ace<! 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

7:02 7:04 P The President talked with Staff Assistant John K. Andrews, Jr. 

7:23 7:24 R The President talked with Lt. Eisenhow~r, 

8:06 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

8:57 9:00 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

9:03 9:07 P The President talked long distance with Governor Daniel J. 
Evans (R-Washington) in Tacoma, Washington. 

JAW/SM/CD 

• 

3 3
 



THE WHITE H('USE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Tunl R~cord lor Tuy~1 Actiyity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATI! (Mo.• DaY'. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 3, 1972 
11MB DAY 

7:45 a.m. FRIDAY 

TIMI! 
PHONE 

P=Plmli 
R=R~ajy~d ACTIVITY 

,.,In Out Lo LD 

7:45 The President had breakfast. 

8:03 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

8:07 8:08 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to 
Rose Mary Woods. 

8:15 8:31 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

8:33 8:34 The President met with Mary A. "Toni" Sidley, Secretary to 
Alexander P. Butterfield. 

8:42 8:46 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

9:00 
Committee for 
The message 

the same 

The President recorded two audio messages: 
A message on health sponsored by the 

the Re-election of the President. 
was broadcast on nationwide radio 
afternoon. 

A congratulatory message for Thomas B. McCabe, 
Vice President of the Scott Paper Co. and 
Republican National Committeeman from Pennsylvania. 
The message was delivered during a testimonial 
dinner honoring Mr. McCabe with the Distinguished 
Pennsylvania Republican Award in King of Prussia, 
Pennsylvania the same evening. 

9:12 9:16 P The President talked long distance with Senator Edward W. 
Brooke (R-Massachusetts) in Boston, Massachusetts. 

9:22 9:24 P The President talked with Senator Clifford P. Case 
(R-New Jersey). 

9:38 9:42 P The President talked long distance with Senator Mark O. 
Hatfield (R-Oregon) in Portland, Oregon. 

9:44 9:45 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 

9:45 P The President requested that Mr. Haldeman join him. 

9:46 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him. 

The President met with: 
9:45 10:13 Mr. Haldeman 
9:45 10:13 Mr. Colson 



TH6 WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rcccivcd 

In Out to LD 

P10:01 10:04 

P10:08 10:10 

10:15 

10:15 10:16 

10:19 10:37 

10:33 P 

10:38 P 

10:41 10:46 

P10:45 

10:54 

10:54 11:00 

P10:55 

11:00 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 3, 1972 
TIME DAY 

10:01 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Senator Jack Miller 
(R-Iowa) in Davenport, Iowa. 

The President talked long distance with Congressman 
William L. Scott (R-Virginia) in Norfolk, Virginia. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Mistislav V. Keldysh, President of the Soviet 

Academy of Sciences 
Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U. S. S. R:-­

to the -U. S. 
Edward E. David, Jr., Science Advisor 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Philip Handler, President of the National Academy of 

Sciences 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Carl T. 
Curtis (R-Nebraska) in Omaha, Nebraska. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Strom 
Thurmond (R-South Carolina) in Aiken, South Carolina. The 
call was not completed. 

The President met with members of the Council on 
Environmental Quality (CEQ): 

Russell E. Train, Chairman of the CEQ 
John Busterude, new member of the CEQ 
Beatrice "Bettie ll Willard, new member of the CEQ 
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Margaret 
Chase Smith (R-Maine) in Auburn, Maine. The call was not 
completed. 

The President went to his private office. 

The President recorded an audio message on foreign policy. 
The address, sponsored by the Committee for the 
Re-election of the President, was broadcast on nationwide 
radio the same day. 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Clifford P. 
Hansen (R-Wyoming) in Casper, Wyoming. The call was not 
not completed. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P-Placed 

R=Received 

11:05 

11:17 
11:20 

11:27 

11:28 

11:40 

11:40 

EST 
11:42 

EST 
11:42 

11:42 

1:05 

CST 
12:28 

Out to 

11:15 

11:27 
11:24 

11:35 

CST 
12:28 

1:28 

12:10 

1:10 

LD 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo., O.y, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 3, 1972 
TIME DAY 

11:05 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Mayor Louis Tullio (D-Erie, Pennsylvania) 
Mrs. Louis Tullio 
William F. Rhatican, Staff Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President telephoned long distance to State Senator 
Henry S. Hibbarb (R-21st District, Montana) in Helena, 
Montana. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Ted 
Stevens (R-A1aska) in Anchorage, Alaska. The call 
was not completed. 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to O'Hare International Airport, Chicago, 
Illinois. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX liB. " 

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 46 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in 
flight and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President and the First Lady deplaned. 

The President was accompanied by members of the press and 
White House photographers during his visits to Illinois, 
Oklahoma, and Rhode Island. 

~.. , 



10 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

1.0Out 

12:35 

12:49 

12:59 

1:20 3:10 

1:15 1:30 
1:18 1:30 

2:50 3:14 
3:05 3:07 

3:10 

LD 

3:30
 

DATE (Mo•• DIY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER" 3, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

12:28 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Governor Richard B. Ogilvie (R-Illinois) 
Mrs. Richard B. Ogilvie 
Senator Charles H. Percy (R-Illinois) 
Mrs. Charles H. Percy 
Col. Jack Reilly, Director of Special Events for 

the Mayor's Office, Chicago 

The Presidential party went to the speaker's platform. For 
a list of platform guests, see APPENDIX "C." 

The President was introduced by Governor Ogilvie. 

The President addressed the campaign rally. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the "Spirit of 
'76." Enroute the President and the First Lady greeted 
members of the crowd. 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from O'Hare 
International Airport, Chicago, Illinois to the Tulsa 
International Airport, Oklahoma. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D." 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Bull 

The President and the First Lady deplaned. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Senator Henry L. Be1lmon, (R-Oklahoma) 
Mrs. Henry L. Bellmon 
Dewey F. Bartlett, former Governor (R-Oklahoma) and 

Republican Senatorial candidate from Oklahoma 
Mrs. Dewey F. Bartlett 

The President and the First Lady went to the speaker's 
platform inside the hangar. Enroute the President and 
the First Lady greeted members of the crowd. For a 
list of other platform guests, see APPENDIX "E." 

The President was introduced by Mr. Bartlett. 

The President ~ddressed the campaign rally.
• 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Tfly~1 R~cord for Tfly~l Actiyity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo., DIY. Yr.) 

NOVFMRF~ 3 1972 
TIME DAY 

3~47 n.m FRTnAV 
PHONE 

P=PlacedTIME 
R=R~~iy~d ACTIVITY 

la Out 1.0 LD 

3:47 The Presiuent, accompanied by M
through the crowd 

r. 

3:59 The President returned to the "Spi:it of 

CST EST 
""""'4':04 7:43 The President flew by the "Spir

Green State Airport, Provide
list of passengers, 

nce, 

it of 

CST 

(Actual flying time -

4:04 6:43 
flight and are 

4:00 4:10 The President met with Mr. 

4:40 6:00 
The President met with: 

Mr. Haldeman 
5:25 6:00 Mr. Ziegler 

5:15 P 
in Omaha, Nebraska. 

5:15 P 
in Jackson, Wyoming. 

5:35 5:38 P 
in Omaha, Nebraska. 

5:50 5:53 P 
in Jackson, Wyoming. 

5:54 P 
in Anchorage, Alaska. 

6:06 6:07 P 
in Anchorage, Alaska. 

EST 
7"":45 The President deplaned. 

Bartlett, motored 
area outside of the hangar. 

'76." 

'76" from the Tulsa 
International Airport, Oklahoma to Theodore Francis 

Rhode Island. For a 
see APPENDIX "F." 

2 hours 39 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in 
recorded in Central Standard Time. 

Haldeman. 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Curtis 
The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned	 long distance to Senator Hansen 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Senator Curtis 

The President talked long distance with Senator Hansen 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Stevens 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Senator Stevens 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
John H. Chafee, former Secretary of the Navy and 

Republican Senatorial candidate from Rhode Island 
Mrs. John H. Chafee. 
Herber~ DeSimone, Republican Gubernatorial candidate 

from Rhode Island 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Trlvel Record (or Trlvel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

to LDOutJD 

8:00 

8:16 

8:22 9:15 

8:358:25 

8:408:35 

9:029:00 

9:15 

9:24 9:33 

9:35 

10:129:48 P 

DATE (Mo•• DiY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 3, 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:45 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

(continued) 
Mrs. Herbert DeSimone 
Attorney General Richard Israel (R-Rhode Island) 
Mrs. Richard Israel 
Mayor James L. Taft, Jr •• (R-Cranston. Rhode Island), 

Chairman of the Rhode Island Committee to 
Re-elect the President 

Mrs. James L. Taft, Jr. 
Tucker Wright, Rhode Island State Chairman of the 

Republican Party 

The President and the First Lady greeted members of the 
crowd. 

The President addressed the campaign rally from the ramp 
of the "Spirit of '76." 

The President and the First Lady greeted members of the 
crowd. 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Theodore 
Francis Green Airport, Providence, Rhode Island to 
Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "G. " 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President and the First Lady deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second 
floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

JAW/CD/JD
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APPENDIX "B" 

FASSENGER MANIFEST 
AIR FORCE ONE . I FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 1910 
Andrews AFB Wash"DC to Chicago IL 
3 Nov 1972 Dep: ll:40am Arr: 12:30pm 1+50 570SM 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29~ 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39 .. 

The Fresident 
Mrs Nixon 
John D Ehrlichman 
H R Haldeman 
Feter M Flanigan 
Ron Ziegler 
IMight L Chapin 
Richard A Moore 
Rose Mary Woods 
Ron Walker 
John Andrews 
Steve Bull 
Larry Higby 
Tod R Hullin 
Beverly J Kaye 
Rita DeSantis 
Dr Walter R Tkach 
LtCol William L Golden 
Herb Oldenburg 
Z Monzon 
Marti McAlister 
R Taylor 
R Keiser 
WHudson 
C Rochner 
J Novak 
F Renzi 
W Brawley 
E Lamb 
R Grossenbacher 
Ollie Atkins 
Gaylord Shaw AP 
Gene Risher "il T WI 
Gordon Graham NBC 
Jerry Schecter Time 
Aldo Backman Chicago Tribune 
Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
Roddey Mirns UPI Photo 
Anthony Mazzenga Chicago Tribune 
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APPENDIX "c" 

Attendance confirmed by John 
Guthrie in Ronald H. Walker's office. 
All present 

BALLY AT CHICAGO 0' HARE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 

Speakers' platform, 12:35 p.m., November 3, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Governor Richard B. Ogilvie (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate 
Mrs. Richard B. Ogilvie 
Senator Charles H. Percy (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate 
Mrs. Charles H. Percy 
Congressman John B. Anderson (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate 
Congressman Harold R. Collier (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate 
Congressman Robert McClory (R-Illinois), incumbent candidate 
Robert Hanrahan, RepUblican Congressional candidate from Illinois 
John Hoellen, Republican Congressional candidate from Illinois 
Sam Young, Republican Congressional candidate from Illinois 
Bernard Carey, Republican Congressional candidate from Illinois 



APPENDIX "n" 

PASSENGER MANIFEST 
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 1910' 
Chicago IL to Tulsa OK 
3 Nov 1972 Dep; 1:20pm Arr: 3:15pm 1+55 690SN 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16 • 
.17 • 
18 0 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
290 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

The President 
Mrs Nixon 
H R Haldeman 
Peter Flanigan 
Ron Ziegler 
Dwight Chapin 
Richard Moore 
Rose Mary Woods 
Ron Walker 
John Andrews 
Steve Bull 
Larry Higby 
Tod Hu11in 
Beverly Kaye 
Rita DeSantis 
Dr Walter Tkach 
LtColonel William Golden 
Herb Oldenburg 
Z Monzon· 
Grace MMcAlister 
R Taylor 
R Keiser 
WHudson 
C Rochner 
J Novak 
F Renzi 
W Brawley 
E Lamb 
R Grossenbacher 
Ollie Atkins 
Frank Cormier 
He len Thomas 
Gordon Graham 
Jerry Schecter 
Malvina Stephenson 
Charles Tasnadi 
Roddey Mims 

AP 
UPI 
NBC 
Time 
Tulsa World 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE 01~Y 
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APPENDIX "E" 

All present 
Attendance confirmed by Stephen B. Bull 

RALLY AT TULSA :rnTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 

Speakers' Platform, 3: 15 p.m., November 3, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Dewey Bartlett, Republican Senatorial candidate from Oklahoma 
Mrs. Dewey Bartlett 
Senator Henry Bellmon (R-Oklahoma) 
Mrs. Henry Bellmon 
James Hewgley, Republican Congressional candidate from Oklahoma 
Mrs. James Hewgley 
Congressman Page Belcher (R-Oklahoma) 
Congressman John ("Happy") Camp. (R-Oklahoma) 
Lou Keller, Republican Congressional candidate from Oklahoma 
Emery Toliver, Republican Congressional candidate from Oklahoma 
Mayor Robert Lafortune (R-Tulsa) 
James M. Inhofe (R-State Senator) 



PASSENGER MANIFEST. 
AIR FORCE ONE .• FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 1910 ' 
Tulsa OK to Providence RI 
3 Nov 1972 Dep: 4:00pm Arr: 7:45pm 2+45 l220SM 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. John Ehrlichroan 
4. H R Haldeman 
5. Peter Flanigan 
6. Ron Ziegler 
7. Dwight Chapin 
8. Richard Moore 
9. Rose Mary Woods 

10. Ron tolalker 
11. John Andrews 
12. Steve Bull 
13. Larry Higby 
14. Tod Hullin 
15. Beverly Kaye 
16. Rita DeSantis 
17. Dr Walter Tkach 
18. Dr William Lukash 
19. LtCol William Golden 
20. Herb Oldenburg 
21. Z Monzon 
22. Grace M MCAlister 
23. R Taylor 
24. R Keiser 
25. WHudson 
26. C Rochner 
27. J Novak 
28. F Renzi 
29." W Brawley 
30. E Lamb 
31. R Grossenbacher 
32. Ollie Atkins 
33. Frank Cormier AP 
34. Helen Thomas UPI 
35. Forrest Boyd Mutual Broadcasting 
36. Howard Norton US News and World Report 
37. Douglas Wilson Providence Journal 
38. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
39. Roddey Mims UPI Photo 
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APPENDIX "G" 

PASSENGER MANIFEST 
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 1910 I 

Providence RI to'Andrews AFB Wash DC 
3 Nov 1972 Dep: 8:20pm Arr: 9:20pm 1+00 320SM 

1. The President 
2. ?-Irs Nixon 
3. John Ehrlichman 
4. H R Haldeman 
5. Peter Flanigan 
6. Ron Ziegler
 
70 Dwight Chapin
 
8. Richard Moore 
9. Rose Mary Woods 

10. Ron Walker 
11. John Andrews 
12. Steve Bull
 
13 • Larry Higby
 
14. Tad Hullin 
15. Beverly Kaye
 
16 •. Rita DeSantis
 
17• Dr Walter Tkach
 
18. Dr William Lukash
 
19~ LtCo1 Golden
 

;' 20. Herb Oldenburg 
21. Z Monzon 
22. Marti McAlister 
23. R Taylor
 

. 24. R Keiser
 
25. W Hudson 
26. C Rochner 
27. J Novak 
28. F Renzi 
29. W Brawley 
30. Mr Beary 
31. R Grossenbacher 
32. Ollie Atkins 
33. Frank Connier AP 
34. Helen Thomas UPI 
35. Forres t Boyd Mutual Broadcasting 
36. Howard Norton US News and World Report 
37. William Ringle Gannet Papers 
38. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
39. Roddey Mims UPI Photo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 

•
 



THE WHITE HOUSE
 

PLACE DAY BEGAN
 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

8:15 

8:30 

8:40 8:45 p 

8:45 p 

9 :0; P 

9:06 9:C , 
P 

9:10 9: :.: 

9:28 9: : 

9:55 10 :0. 
9:55 10:50 
10:10 10 :11 
10:20 10:27 

10:04 10:08 

10:05 

P
 

P
 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo.• na,. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 4, 1972 
TIM! DAY 

8:15 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, 
join him. 

The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President talked long distance with Governor Thomas J. 
Meskill (R-Connecticut) in Hartford, Connecticut. 

The President telephoned long distance to Governor William T. 
Cahill (R-New Jersey) in Ewing, New Jersey. The call was 
not completed. 

10:09 10:13 P The President talked long distance with former Governor 
Wesley Powell (R-New Hampshire) in Manchester, New 
Hampshire. Mr. Powell was a 1972 Republican Senatorial 
candidate. 

10:12 10:13 P The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate 
Senator J. Caleb Boggs (R-Delaware) in New Castle, 
Delaware. 

10:14 10:16 P The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate 
Congressman Fletcher Thompson (R-Georgia) in Athens, 
Georgia. 

,. ­



T1·U~ W1-4IT£ !-lOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Trani R.cord lor Tla••1 Acti.ity)
 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATI! (Mo., DIT. Yr./
 

NOVEMBER 4, 1972 
TIME DAYTHE WHITE HOUSE 
10:17 a.m. SATURDAYI WASH NI~ I'll n r. 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Placrd
 

R=Rrccivcd
 ACTIVITY 
------.------1--,,-----1 

In 1.0 tDOut 

10:17 10;19 

10:20 10:22 

10:28 10:29 

10 :30 10::3 

10 :34 10: '% 

10:41 10:44 

10:45 10:47 

10:49 10:54 

11:00 

p11:0211:01 

11:04 11:06 

11:05 11:15 
11:05 11 :15 
11:05 1:30 
11:40 1:30 
11:40 11 :45 
11:40 11:45 
12:40 1:15 

1:121:09 

p 

P 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P
 

P
 

P
 

The PresidQnt t~lk~d long distance with John K. MacIver, 
delegate to the 1972 Republican National Convention, 
in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. 

The President talked long distance with Robert Hirsch, 
Republican Gubernatorial candidate from South Dakota, 
in Huron, South Dakota. 

The President talked long distance with Congressman' James A. 
McClure (R-Idaho) in Blackfoot, Idaho. Mr. McClure 
was a 1972 Republican Senatorial candidate. 

The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate 
Senator Margaret Chase Smith (R-Maine) in Skowhegan, Maine. 

The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate 
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee) in Rochwood, 
Tennessee. 

The President talked long distance with Senator Robert Dole 
(R-Kansas), Chairman of the Republican National Committee, 
in Topeka, Kansas. 

The President talked long distance with Councilman William 
Mills (R-Los Angeles, California) in Los Angeles, 
California. 

The President talked long distance with incumbent candidate 
Senator Gordon L. Allott (R-Colorado) in Denver, Colorado. 

The President telephoned long distance to incumbent candidate 
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina) in Aiken, 
South Carolina. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with Henry Hibbard, 
Republican Congressional candidate from Montana, in 
Missoula, Montana. 

The President met with: 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Kissinger . 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Ziegler 



THE WHITE HO\l$t PR[SID[NT RICHARD NI)(ON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Se. Trav.1 Record ror Trav" Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATI! (Mo.• Day, Yr. I 
NOVEMBER 4, 1972 

TIME 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. _==::-r 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Re«iv.d ACTIVITY 

TIMS DAY 

......:l~1~:5~5 ~a~.ill..:....~SA~TU~RD~A.~y_11 

10 Out to LD 

11:55 12:08 P The President talked with Mr, CQ1~Qn, 

12:25 12:26 P The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

1:34 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

1:37 1:44 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

1:53 2 :40 i The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to the Greensboro, High Point, Winston-Salem 
Regional Airport, Greensboro, North Carolina. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President was accompanied by members of the press and 
White House photographers during his visit to Greensboro, 
North Carolina. 

The President was greeted by: 
Jesse Helms, Republican Senatorial candidate from 

North Carolina 
Mrs. Jesse Helms 
James Holshouser, Republican Gubernatorial candidate 

from North Carolina 
Mrs. James Holshouser 

The President went to the speaker's platform. 

2:55 The President was introduced by Mr. Helms. 

3:00 3:14 The President addressed guests attending a Republican 
campaign rally. For a list of platform guests, see 

-APPENDIX "C." 

3:14 The President, accompanied by Mr. 
the crowd from a motorcade. 

Helms~ greeted members of 

The President and the First Lady boarded the "Spirit of t76." 

EST 
3:14 

MST 
4:46 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Greensboro, 

High Point, Winston-Salem Regional Airport, Greensboro, 
North Carolina to the Albuquerque International Airport, 
New Mexico. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D." • 

The President was accompanied by members of the press and 
White House photographers during his visit to Albuquerque, 
New Mexico. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASRINCTON n.c. 

DAn (Mo.• Day. Vr.) 

NOVEMBER 4, 1972 
TIME Phf 

4:46 p.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In to L~ 

5:05 

5:25 

MST 
T40 

6:22 

6:26 

5 :L5 

PST 
6:22 

6:30 

The President was greeted by: 
Congressman Manuel Lujan, Jr. (R-New Mexico) 
Mrs. Manuel LUjan, Jr, 
Pete V. Domenici, Republican Senatorial candidate 

from New Mexico 
Mrs. Pete Domenici 
George E. Presson, Republican Congressional candidat~ 

2nd District, New Mexico 
Harry Kinney, Chairman of the City Commissioners, 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 
Mrs. Harry Kinney 

The President greeted members of the crowd as he walked to 
the speaker's platform. He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Domenici 

The President was introduced by Mr. Domenici. 

The President addressed guests attending a Republican 
campaign rally. For a list of platform guests, see 
APPEND IX liE. " 

The President and the First Lady greeted members of the crowd 
as they walked to the "Spirit of '76." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Albuquerque 
International Airport, New Mexico to the Ontario 
International Airport, California. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "F." 

The President deplaned. 

The President was accompanied by members of the press and 
White House photographers during his visit to Ontario, 
California. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the ramp of the 
"Spirit of '76" to the rally area. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Governor 
Ronald W. Reagan (R-California). 

The Presidential party went to the speaker's platform. 

The President was introduced by Governor Reagan. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIO[NT RICHARD NI~ON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« TranI Record for Travel Actiyity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C, 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Received 

ID Out Lo to 

6:46 7:03 

7:03 

7:14 7:::SS 

7:40 

7:49 P 

8:12 8:16 P 

8 :20 9:35 

8:55 9:08 P 

DATE (Mo., DiY, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 4, 1972 
TIMS DAY 

b:4~ p.m. SATURDAY 

A~IYlrr 

The President a~~~.~~~~ ~ueBtB fittendln~ i KQpub11~nft 
campaign rally. For a list of platform guests, see 
APPENDIX "G. " 

The President and the First Lady greeted members of the 
crowd as they walked to the hel1pad. 

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Governor 
Reagan. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Ontario 
International Airport to the San Clemente Compound 
helipad. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady motored from the he1ipad to 
the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

JAW/SM/CD/JD
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APPENDIX' "B"
 

fASS~NG~R tffiNlfBST
 
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 1975, 
Andrews AFB Wash-DC to Winston-Sa\em ~Q 

4 Nov 1972 Dep: 1:55pm Arr: 2:45pm +50 230SM 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Dr H A Ki~~~ng.{ 

4. J Ehrlichman 
5. H. R Haldeman 
6. R L 'Ziegler 
7. R Moore 
8. RPrice 
9. D L Chapin 

10. Miss R M Woods 
11. R H Walker 
12. .') B Bull 
13. .r Andrews 
14. J~bert Brown 
15. ;~ Campbell 
16. ~. Higby 
17. ~ Hullin 
18. 11rs N Yates 
19. 111ss J Pineau 
20. Mrs R DeSantis 
21. Dr W Tkach 
22. LtCo1 WL Golden 
23. SDCS Z T Monzon 
24. MSG H G Oldenburg 
25. GYSGT M A Collins 
26. R Taylor 
270 W Duncan 
28. WHudson 
29. C Rochner 
30. J Novak 
31. F Renzi 
32. W Brawley 
33. A 0' Connell 
34. E Lamb 
35. 0 Atkins 
36. Frank Cormier AP 
37. Gene Risher UPI 
38. Henry Hubbard News\.,eek 
39. Fay Wells Storer Broadcasting 
40. William Theis Hurst Newspapers 
41. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
42. Roddey Hims UP! Photo 
43. Ted White 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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APPENDIX IICII 

Atten~ance confirmed by Stephen B. 
Bull 
All DrSggnt 

RALLY AT GREENSBORO, HIGH POINT, WINSTON-SALEM REGIONAL AIRPORT 

GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

Speaker's platform 2:45 p.m., November 4, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Jesse Helms, Republican Senatorial candidate from North Carolina 
Mrs. Jesse Helms 
James Holshouser, Republican Gubernatorial Candidate from North Carolina 
Mrs. James Holshouser 
John A. Walker, Republican Candidate for Lt. Governor of North Carolina 
Y..rs. John A. Walker 
Cr,arles R. Jonas, Jr., Chairman of the North Carolina Committee to Re-Elect 

the President 
14rs. Willis Smith, Co-Chairman of the North Carolina Committee to Re-Elect 

the President 
Congressman Wilmer Mizell (R-North Carolina~ incumbent candidate 
~6. Wilmer Mizell 
Congressman James T. Broyhill (R-North Carolina~ incumbent candidate 
Mrs. James T. Broyhill 
Congressman Charles Raper Jonas (R-North Carolina~ incumbent candidate 
Mrs. Charles Raper Jonas 
Jack Hawke, Republican Congressional Candidate for North Carolina 
Mrs. Jack Hawke 
James Martin, Republican Congressional Candidate for North Carolina 
Mrs. James Martin 



APPENDDC "D" 

PASSENGER MANIFEST 
AIR FORCE ONE 
MISSION 1975 
Winston-Salem'NC to Albuquerque NM 
4 Nov 1972 ; $ Dep=3:35 An;j ~;JO 

1. The President 

2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Dr H A Kissinger' 
4. J Ehrliclunan
 

t II RIIaldeman
 
6. R L,Ziegler 
7. R Moore 
8. R Price 
9. D L Chapin 

10. Miss R M Woods 
11. R H Walker 
12. S B Bull 
13 • .J Andrews 
14. R Campbell 
15. 'L Higby 
16. T llullin 
17 • Hrs N Yates 
18. Miss J Pineau 
19. Mrs R DeSantis 
20. Dr WTkach 
21. LtCol WL Golden 
22. SDCS Z T Monzon 
23. MSG H G Oldenburg 
24. GYSGT M A Collins 
25. R Taylor 
26. t-1 Duncan 
27. WHudson 
28. C Rochner 
29. J Novak 
30. F Renzi 
31. W Brawley 
32. A 0' Connell 
33. E Lamb 
34. 0 Atkins 
35. Frank Cormier 
36. Helen Thomas 
37. Henry Hubbard 
38. Fay t-1ells 
39. William Theis 
40. Charles Tasnadi 
41. Roddey Him:> 
42. Ted Hhite 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

3tD 1330SM 

AP 
UPI 
Newsweek 
Storer Broadcasting 
Hurst Newspapers 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo 

• 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

..
 



i 

Ir 

APPENDIX "E" 

Attendance confirmed by Stephen B. 
Bull 

MLLY AT ALBUQUERQUE mERNATIONAt AIRPORT 

ALBlJ~rm\~UB ~ NEW MEXICO 

Speakers'Platform, 4:50 p.m" November 4, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Congressman Manuel Lujan, Jr. (R-New Mexico) 
Mrs. Manuel Lujan, Jr. 
Pete V. Domenici, Republican Senatorial Candidate From New Mexico 
Mrs. Pete V. Domenici 
Davfd Cargo, former ~overnor (R) of New Mexico 
Mrt. David Cargo 
Gec~ge	 E. Presson, Republican Candidate for Congress From the Second 

District of New Mexico 
1or: i Bolack, former Governor (R) of New Mexico 
~~y Kinney, (N-P) Chairman of the City Commissioners, Albuquerque, New 

Mexico 
Mr£. Harry Kinney 
Peter McDonald, Chairman of the Navajo Tribal Council 



APPENDIX "F" 

PASSENGER ~~IFEST 
•AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

W;~~IOjf rJ75' • 

Albuquerque NH to Ontario CA
 
4 Nov 1972 Dep: 5:40pm Arr: 6:25pm 1+45 540SM
 

1. The President 

,. tlrB Nixon 
3. Dr H A Kissinger 
4. J Ehrlic~~n 

5. H- RHa1deman 
6. R L Ziegler 
7. R Moore 

8. R Price 
9. D L Chapin 

10. Miss R M Woods 
11. R H Walker 
12. S B Bull 
13 • J. Andrews 
14. D-, Parker 
15. R Campbell 
16. ·L Higby 
17.7 rullin 
18. Mr~: N Yates 
19. Mis's J Pineau 
20 .Mr: R DeSantis 
21. Dr W Tkach 
22. LtCol W L Golden 
23. Ccmdr C S Campbell 
24. SDCS Z T Monzon 
25. MSG H G Oldenburg 
26. GYSGT M A Collins 
27. R Taylor 
28. W Duncan 
29~ W Hudson 
30. C Rochner 
31. J Novak 
32. F Renzi 
33. W Brawley 
34. A a' Connell 
35. E Lamb 
36. 0 Atkins 
37. Frank Cormier AP 
38. Helen Thomas UP! 
39. Tom Jarriel ABC 
l~O. Gerry Schecter, Time 
41. Robert Toth LA Times 
42. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
43. Roddey Mims UP! Photo 
44. Ted White 
45. Mark Goode 
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APPENDIX "G" 

Attendance confirmed by 
Stephen B. Bull 

RALLY AT ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA 
I 

Speakers' platform, 6:30 p.m., November 4, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Governor Ronald W. Reagan 
Edwin E. Aldrin, Apollo XI Astronaut 
Mrs. Edwin E. Aldrin 
Mrs. Norman (Sue) Taurog, wife of the motion picture director 
Ray Caldiero, Director of Celebraties for the Committee for the 

Re-election of the President 
Mrs. Edmund T. King II, sister of Mike Duvall, the advance man in 

Ronald H. Walker's office 

Entertainers: 
James Stewart 
Jack Benny 
Danny Thomas 
Rick and Karen Carpenter 
Mr. and Mrs. Garry Collins (Mary Ann Mobley) 
Mr. and Mrs. Chad Everett (Shelby Grant) 
Glenn Ford 
Johnney Grant 
Ed Nelson 
Red Skelton 
Mr. and Mrs. Glen Sutton (Lynn Anderson) 
Les Brown and his band 

•
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LOIn Out 

DATE (Mo., D.,., Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 5, 1972 
TJMI DAY 

j!jj a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Donald M. Kendall t 
President of PepsiCo and a member of the Board of Trustees 
of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Greenwich, Connecticut. 

The President telephoned long distance to Hobart D. Lewis, 
Editor of The Readers' Digest, in Bedford Village, New 
York. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with George Meany, 
President of the AFL-CIO, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Frank E. Fitzsimmons, 
President of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Lewis in 
Bedford Village, New York. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Paul Hall, 
President of the Seafarers' International Union, in 
Westwood, New Jersey. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinget. 

The President telephoned long distance to his son-in-law, 
Lt. David Eisenhower, in Phoenixville, Pennsylvania. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Lt. Eisenhower in 
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania. 

The President went swimming in the San Clemente Compound pool. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Hall in Westwood, 
New Jersey. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

5:55 6:04 

6:10 6:15 

6:15 

6:17 

6:37 6:U 

6:41 6:44 

6:45 6:47 

6:47 

6:49 

6:49 6:52 

6:52 

6:59 7:01 

7:15 7:25 

7:26 7:27 

7:35 

8:00 

8:23 8:25 

R 

P 

P
 

P
 

P 

R
 

P
 

P 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 



THE WHITE HOUSr. 

PLACE DAY BEe"N 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE. GALlfORNIA 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Pllcrd 

R=Rccriycd 

1.0 to 

9:05 

9:29 

9:35 

9:56 

10:00 

10:54 

11:18 

11:18 

11:30 

12:46 

12:49 

1:00 

1:06 

1:21 

1:32 

1:35 

1:35 

2 :10 

9:25 P 

9:38 P 

9:50 

P 

10;:-'
; 

lO:.5~, 

11:30 

12:53 

1:28 P 

1:34 

1:45 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

PR~~I~~NT RIGHARD NIXON'~ DAIlV ftlAfty 
(Set Trlyrl Rrcord (or Trlyrl Acliyily) 

DATE IMo•• 01'. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 5, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

9:05 a.m. SUNDAY 

hCTIVITY 

The President talk~~ w1th tlI. fiildQmnft. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President recorded an audio message on "The Birthright of 
an American Child." The message, sponsored by the 
Committee for the Re-election of the President, was 
broadcast on nationwide radio the same afternoon. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. . 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the Conference Room. 

The President met with White House Advance Office staff 
members. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX itA." 

The President returned to his office. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of State 
William P. Rogers in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool area. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Rogers in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the golf course area. 

• 



THE WHITE HOUSE - PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 5, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 2:24 p.m. SUNDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Plactd 

R=leceived ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

2:24 

2:29 P 

3:25 3:27 

3:30 3:37 P 

3:40 4:35 

4:38 4.:4-& 

6:00 6:il: 

6:15 P 

6:17 6:29 P 

6:32 6: 37 P 

6:50 8:25 

8:32 

8:52 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Garnett D. "Jack" Horner, White House Correspondent 

for The Evening Star and the Washington Daily News 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham in 
Lahaina, Hawaii. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President saw the movie "Civilization" with: 
The First Lady 
Miss Woods 

The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

JAW/SM/JD
 



APPENDIX "A" 

Attendance confirmed by Karen Rietz 
in Ronald H. Walker's office. 
All present 

MEEil'ING WITH ADVANCEMEN 

Conference Room, 11:18 a.m., November 5, 1972 

The President 
Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant 
Ronald H. Walker, Staff Assistant 
Philip Martyr, advanceman 
Mike Duval, advanceman 
Dewey Clower, advanceman 
John Gildea, advanceman 
Peter Murphy, advanceman 
Homer Luther, advanceman 
Peter Jarvis, advanceman 
Tom Hart, advanceman 
Sanford Abbey, advanceman 
B.M. ("Red ll 

) Cavaney, advanceman 



THf. WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Tuvol Rtco,d fo' Travel Activity) 

PLACE DA Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 6, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 

TIMB 

7:45 
DAY 

a.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

------.-----+--~----I 
ACTIVITY 

In Oul Lo 

7:45 

8:00 

8:15 

8:15 

8:00 

8:19 

8:34 9:06 

9:09 

10:10 

10:14 

9:12 

10:11 

P 

P 

P 

10:23 

11:01 

11:04 

11 :04. 

11 :17 

11:17 

10:30 

11:17 

11:49 

P 

11:52 

12:11 12:13 

12:17 12:25 

12:25 

12:46 

12:28 P 

LD 

The President went swimming in the San Clemente Compound pool. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had breakfast. 

P The President talked long distance with Senator Robert P. 
Griffin (R-Michigan) in Detroit, Michigan. 

P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to his office. 

The President went to Building B. 

The President met with Make-up Consultant Claude Thompson. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President taped a video message on "Election Eve, 1972" 
to be broadcast over nationwide television the same 
evening. The message was sponsored by the Committee for 
the Re-election of the President. 

The President went to the barber shop in Building B. 

P 

The President motored by golf cart from Building B to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with Clark MacGregor, 
Campaign Director for the Committee for the Re-election of 
the President, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

P The President telephoned long distance to John N. Mitchell, 
attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie and Alexander, in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

L-.__----J ....L._--L_--J. '~ -_. --_._- _. - --- -- .~-



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~ Travel Record for Tr.... Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Diy. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 6, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 12:52 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Pllced 
R-Received 

In Out to LD 

12:52 1:00 P 

1:00 R 

1:00 1:02 P 

1:11 

1:14 1:16 P 

1 :23 1:25 R 

1:52 P 

2 :13 

2:19 2:31 

3:38 P 

3:39 3:40 P 

3:41 4:20 

4:23 4:24 P 

4:26 

5:07 

5:24 P 

5:24 5:27 P 

5:29 5:32 P 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith 
and Chairman of Democrats for Nixon, Inc., in Houston, 
Texas. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, John D. 
Ehr1ichman. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Mitchell in 
New York City. 

The President and the First Lady went to the San Clemente 
Compound pool area. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Ehr1ichman. 

The President requested that his valet, Manol. Sanchez-, 
join him. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Sanchez. 

The President and the First Lady went to the San Clemente 
Compound pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 



T"IE WHITl:: HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 6, 1972 
TlNB DAY 

5:43 p.m. MONDAY 

In Out Lo LD 

5:43 5:44 P 

5 :45 5:50 P 

6:15 

6:28 6:36 R 

6:56 7 :14 P 

8:15 

8:49 

8:59 

9 :13 9:19 P 

The President talked long distance with David M. Packard, 
Chairman of the Board of the Hewlett-Packard Company and 
Chairman of the Bay Area Citizens Committee for the 
Re-election of the President, in Palo Alto, California. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with Miss Woods.
 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia, in
 
Westhampton Beach, Long Island, New York. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

Miss Woods departed. 

The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

• 

JAW/8M/CD/JD 
'--__---''--__--'-_---1._---1. .__ ­



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 7, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFO~~IA 

TINB 

6:25 
DAY 

a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PlacN 
R=Reaived ACTIVITY 

10 Out to LD 

6:25 

6:54 6:59 

6:59 

7:02 

7:09 

7:12 

7:12 7 :16 

7 :46 P 

7:53 8:11 P 

8:01 8:02 R 

8:13 8:35 P 

9:04 9:09 P 

9:13 P 

9:14 

9:32 

9:58 

10:04 10:15 

The President had breakfast. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the San 
Clemente Compound residence to Concordia Elementary 
School, San Clemente, CaliforniA. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by the 
registrar of voters. 

The President entered a voting booth. 

The President left the voting booth and deposited his 
ballot in the ballot box. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady departed the school. 

The President and the First Lady greeted members of the 
crowd. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Concordia 
Elementary School to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, 
Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Special 
Council, Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Julie, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his valet, Mano1o Sanchez. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President and the First Lady walked to the San Clemente 
Compound he1ipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from San Clemente, 
California to E1 Toro MCAS. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

• 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record ror Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER·7, 1972 
TIME DAYTHE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
10:22 a.m. TUESDAYSAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Pllccd 

R=Received 

In 

PST 
10:22 

Out 

EST 
5:46 

Lo 

PST 
10:25 3:46 

10:30 10:40 

10:45 

11:15 

2:15 

11:00 

12:00 

2:20 

2:21 
2:23 

EST 
5:46 

5:54 

2:50 
2:50 

6:04 

6:04 

6:08 

6:18 

6:33 

6:28 P 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President flew on the "Spirit of '76" from E1 Toro MCAS, 
California to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

(Actual flying time - 5 hours 24 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in 
flight and are recorded in Pacific Standard Time. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Theodore H. White, author 

The President and the First Lady deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

For a list of 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Lt. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
Members of the White House Staff 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 
accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower 

He was 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Lt. and.. Mrs. Eisenhower 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 7, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, 

TIME 

CALIFORNIA 6:45 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

1.0 LD 

6:45 

7:36 

7:40 

7:50 

7:54 

8:01 

8:04 

8:06 

8:21 

8:44 

8:44 

9:13 

9:14 

9:29 

10:02 

10:38 

10 :51 

11:02 

11:10 

11:11 

Out 

7:37 

7:41 

7:52 

7:57 

8:02 

8:20 

8:24 

9:13 

9:24 

9:40 

10 :16 

10:50 

10:59 

11:14 

R 

P 

R 

P 

R 

R 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

R 

R 

R 

R 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Colson. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with George Allen, coach for the 
Washington Redskins football team. 

The President talked with his son-in-law, David Eisenhower. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the White House basement. 

The President met with his Dentist, Dr. William O. Chase. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned long distance by John B. 
Connally, attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally 
and Smith and Chairman of Democrats for Nixon, Inc., in 
Houston, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Houston, Texas. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Colson. The call was 
not completed. 



III 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travrl Rrcord ror Tuvrl Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placrd 

R=Rcceivcd 

Out 1.0 LD 

11:18 R11:15 

11:25 R11:19 

R11:41 

11:43 P11:42 

11:50 

11:54 11:56 

11:56 

11:59 

DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 7, 1972 
TIME DAY 

11:15 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with Make-up Consultant Ray Voege. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President addressed a nationwide television and radio 
audience on his re-election victory. 

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception room. 

The President went to the South "Grounds of the White House. 

For a record of the President's activities which occurred 
after midnight, see the Diary for November 8, 1972. 

JAW/CD/JD
 



 

 
RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY 
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ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____3_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 

WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER. 

 
 

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION 



APPENDIX "B"
 

PASSENGER MANIFEST
 
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 1975 ~ 

E1 Toro MCAS CA to Andrews AFB Wash DC 
7 Nov 1972 Dep: 10:20am Arr: 5:50pm 4+30 2020SM 

1. The President 
2. Nrs Nixon 
3. Dr H A Kissinger 
4. J Ehrlichman 
5. H R Haldeman 
6. R" Ziegler 
7• R Finch 
8. . }Irs Finch 
9. R Moore 

10. R Price 
11. D Chapin 
12. Miss R M Woods 
13. R Walker 
14. S Bull 
15. J Andrews 
16. R Campbell 
17. L Higby 
18. T Hullin 
19. Miss P HcKee 
20. Miss I Derus 
21. Mrs R DeSantis 
22. Dr WTkach 
23. LTCOL WGolden 
24. YNCS D Murray 
25. MSG H Oldenburg 
26. SDCS Z Monzon 
27. R Taylor 
28. W Duncan 
29. WHudson 
30·~ S :Hiller 
31. C McCaffrey 
32. C Williams 
33. J Beary 
34. Mr Egan 
35~ Mr B Crosby 
36. o Atkins 
37. Teddy White 
38. Fran Lewine AP 
39. Gene Risher UPI 
40. Jack Sutherland US News and World Report 
41. Forres t Boyd . MBS 
42. A1do Berkman Chicago Tribune 
43. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
44. Roddey Mirns UPI Photo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

•
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 8, 1972 
------ ­

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON. D.C.
 

TIME 

Out 

12:1412:02 

12:15 

12:17 

12:25 12:34 

12:35 

12:4812:38 

12:50 

12:54 

1:00 3:00 
1:28 3:00 

1:00 1:10 

PHONE 
P=PJaced 

R=Received 

1.0 lD 

P
 

TIME DAY 

12:02 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady motored from the South 
Grounds of the White House to the Shoreham Hotel. 

The President went to the holding room. He was 
accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
 
Lt. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
 

The President met with his Special Assistant, 
Mark I .. Goode. 

The President went to the speaker's platform in the 
Regency Ballroom. For a list of platform guests, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

The President addressed approximately 5,000 guests 
assembled for a victory party. The President's 
remarks were broadcast live on nationwide radio 
and television. 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to his motorcade. He was 
accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
 
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower
 

Enroute, the Presidential party greeted members
 
of the crowd.
 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Shoreham Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Diplomatic 
Reception Room. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
 

The President talked long distance with Mayor Frank L. 
Rizzo CD-Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) in Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY 
(s"e Tuvtl Rtcord (or Travel Activity) 

DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASH n 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Rectived ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 8. 19"'-2-7.=2 
TIME DAY 

1 ~12 a m. WEDNESDAY 

1 

In Out I.o LD 

1:12 1:16 P 

1:19 R 

1:28 1:30 R 

1:31 1:35 P 

2:00 R 

2:43 R 

3:00 R 

3:00 

8:05 

8:17 

8:18 R 

9:14 P 

9:16 9:29 P 

9:23 R 

The President talked long distance with Governor 
Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City. 

The President was telephoned by Senate Majority Leader 
Mike Mansfield (D-Montana). The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Senator 
Hubert H. Humphrey (D-Minnesota) in Minneapolis, 
Minnesota. 

The President was telephoned long distance by 
Rev. T. Eugene Coffin, Pastor of the East Whittier 
Friends Church, in Whittier, California. The call 
was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by House Minority Leader 
Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan). The call was not 
completed. 

The President was telephoned by his Special Assistant, 
Patrick J. Buchanan. The President's Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President was telephoned long distance by 
Senator Mansfield in Boca Grande, Florida. 
The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator 
Mansfield in Boca Grande, Florida. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, 
Harry S. Dent. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator 
Mansfield in Boca Grande, Florida. The call was 
not completed. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« TranI Rrcord for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

9:31 9:33 

9:48 9:51 

9:50 

9:50 9:54 

9 :54 

10:10 

10 :5310:16 
10:31 10:49 

10:4210:39 

10 :53 

10 :53 11:05 

11:05 

11:08 

11:5811:08 

11:58 

11:58 11:59 

12:03 12:12 
12:05 12:06 
12:10 12 :12 

12:15 

12:15 1:08 

12:56 

PHONE
 
P=Placrd
 

R=Rrceind
 

1.0 LO 

R
 

DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 8, 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:31 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President went to the dental office in the White House 
basement. 

The President met with his dentist, Dr. William E. Wymer. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haldeman
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
 

The President went to the Roosevelt Room. 

The President met with senior members of the White House
 
Staff. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
 

White House photographer, in/out
 

. The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met with the Cabinet. For a list of
 
attendeees, see APPENDIX "C."
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Colson
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Lawrence M. Higby, Staff Assistant
 

The P~esident, accompanied by Mr. Colson, went to the
 
dental office in the White House basement.
 

The President met with Dr. Wymer. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Edward Heath, 
Prime Minister of Great Britain, in London, England. 
The call was not completed. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Trav" Rtcord (or Trav" Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 8, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON D.C. 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plactd 
R=Rtctivtd 

10 Out Lo 

1:08 

1:08 1:09 P 

1:09 

1:09 1:19 

1:19 1:47 

1:47 1:57 

1:59 

2:00 P 

2:05 2:50 
2:15 2: 18 • 
2:35 3:00 

2:27 

3:08 3:11 

3:28 3:30 P 

3:30 3:35 
3:30 3:35 
3:31 3:32 
3:33 3:37 

3:32 P 

3:37 

3:41 3:49 

LO 

P
 

R
 

1:08 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the office of his dentist, Dr. William o. Chase, 
1302 18th Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Dr. Chase. 

The President motored from Dr. Chase's office to the
 
South Grounds of the White House.
 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President requested that Mr. Colson join him. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Colson
 
Mr. Butterfield
 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
 

. The President telephoned long distance to Prime Minister 
Heath in London, England. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Prime Minister
 
Heath in London, England.
 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President telephoned Staff Assistant
 
Stephen B. Bull. The call was not completed.
 

The President went to West Executive Avenue. 

The President motored from West Executive Avenue to
 
Dr. Chase's office.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo.• D,y. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 8, 1972 
----I 

T1MB DAY 

3:42 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=RcCfivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out lo LD 

3:42 R The President was telephoned long distance by 
Edward Champion, Republican write-in-candidate for 
the 11th Congressional District of Illinois, in 
Chicago, Illinois. Mr. Bull took the call. 

3:49 4:50 The President met with Dr. Chase. 

4:50 5:00 The President motored from Dr. Chase's office to 
West Executive Avenue. 

5:00 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room. 

5:02 5:05 The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Edward C. Nixon, brother 
Mr. Bull 

5:03 R The President was telephoned long distance by Senator 
Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina) in Aiken, South 
Carolina. The call was not completed. 

5:03 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

5:05 5:15 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D." 

5:20 7:21 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "E." 

The President met with: 
5:50 6:10 Mr. Kissinger 
6:00 7:20 Mr. Haldeman 

7:21 The President and the First Lady deplaned. 

The President and the First Lady greeted members of 
the crowd. 

7:41 7:58 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida 
to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D." 

The President and the First Lady greeted members of 
the crowd. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Reetived 

7 :58 

8:30 

9:15 

9:27 

I.oOut 

10 :35 

9:38 

LD 

p 

(S« Travrl Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 8, 1972 
_.~~----

TIME DAY 

7:58 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with:' 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Miss Woods 
C. G. Rebozo 

The Presidential party watched the movie "Victory at Sea. 1I 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

JAW/CD/JD
L-_---'-__-'----L_J~_ _'_ ._ ---==============================:::::=.-_ 



APPENDIX "A II 

Attendance confirmed by 
photographs 
All present 

REGENCY BALLROOM, SHOREHAM HOTEL 

Platform, 12:17 a.m., November 8, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Lt. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew 
Pamela Agnew De Haven 
Robert E. De Haven 
James R. Agnew 
Susan S. Agnew 
Kimberly Agnew 
Clark MacGregor, Chairman of the Committee for the Re-election of the 

President 



APPENDIX "B"
 

Attendance confirmed by Karen 
Clink in Bruce Kehrli's office. 
All present 

MEETING WITH SENIOR MEMBERS OF THE WHITE HOUSE STAFF 

Roosevelt Room, 10:53 a.m., November 8, 1972 

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communica.tions 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
John Wesley Dean III, Counsel 
Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel 
Michael J. Farrell, Special Assistant 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
William R. Codus, Assistant Chief of Protocol temporarily assigned to the 

First Lady's Staff 
Daniel T. Kingsley, Special Assistant 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant 
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant 
William L. Safire, Special Assistant 
Brig. Gen. Robert L. SchulZ, Special Assistant to the President for 

Liaison with former Presidents 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Ron~d L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Constance Stuart, Staff Director for Mrs. Nixon 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
VirginiaH. Knauer, Special Assistant 
William M. Magruder, Special Consultant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
John A. Scali, Special Consultant 
Robert J. Brown, Special Assistant 
Frederic V. Malek, Special Assistant 
Arthur S. Flemming, Special Consultant 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers 
Bruce A. Kehrli, staff Secretary 
Edward E. David, Jr., Director of the Office of Science and Technology 
Myles J. Ambrose, Special Consultant and Special Assistant Attorney General 

for the Office for Drug Abuse Law Enforcement 



APPENDIX "c" 

Attendance confirmed by Toni 
Sidley in Alexander P. Butterfield's 
office. 
All present 

CABINET MEETING 

Cabinet Room, 11:07 a.m., November 8, 1972 

The President 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
Secretary of State William P. Rogers 
Secretary of the Treasury George P. Shultz 
Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird 
Attorney General Richard G. Kleindienst 
Secretary of the Interior Rogers C.B. Morton 
Secretary of Agriculture Earl L. Butz 
Secretary of Commerce Peter. G. Peterson 
Secretary of Labor James D. Hodgson 
Secretary of HEW Elliot L. Richardson 
Secretary of HUD George W. Romney 
Secretary of Transportation John A. Volpe 
Director of OMB Caspar W. Weinberger 
Counsellor Robert H. Finch 
Counsellor Donald Rumsfeld 
George Bush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the U.N• 

• David M. Kennedy, Ambassador at Large 
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APPENDIX "E"
 

MANIFEST
 
. VC-137 #26000, THE SPIRIT OF '76
 
Andrews AFB, DC - Homestead AFB, Florida
 

8 November 1972
 

1. THE PRESIDENT 
2. Mrs. Nixon 
3. Mr. Edwar d Cox 
4. Mrs. Edward Cox 
5. Lt David Eisenhower 
6. Mrs. David Eisenhower 
7. Mr. Charles G. Rebozo 
8. Dr. Henry A. Kissinger 
9. Mr. John D. Ehrlichman 
10. Mr. H. R. Haldman
 
Il. Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler
 
12. Miss Rose Mary Woods 
13. Mr. Lawrence Higby 
14. Mr. Richard ~ampbell 

15. Mr. Manuel Sanchez 
16. Mrs. Manuel Sanchez 
17. Miss Irene Derus
 
lB. Miss Julie Pineau
 
19. .Mis.s ..Kathy B.a.chman
 
2t>. Miss Claudia Val
 
21. Mr. Tad R. Hullin 
22. Dr. William LUkash 
23. Major John V. Brennan 
24. MSgt Abel Araiza 
25. MSgt Herbert G. Oldenburg 
26. Mr. Robert Knudsen 
27. Mr. W. Duncan 
28. Mr. R. Pontius 
29. Mr. C. Rochner 
30. Mr. C. Lyda 
31. Mr. R. McCann 
32. Mr. D. Lovell 
33. Ml'. F. Wilson 

J''''- '< '.' 

34. Mr. W. Brawley 
35. Mr. R. Hall 
36. Mr. Frank Cormier AP 
37. Miss Helen Thomas UPI 
38. Mr. Don Fulsom UPIAudio 

\ 39. Mr. Henry Hubbard Newsweek 
,,) 40. Mr. Paul Healy NY Daily News 

41. Mr. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 

42. Mr. Dennis Cook UPI Photo 

I 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~ Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FTnlHlU 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 9, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:55 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

to toIn Out 

8:55 

9:05 

9:20 

11:16 

11:16 

11:17 

11:37 

12:08 

2:05 

3:08 

3:15 

3:25 

3:53 

4:19 

4:37 

4:41 

2:00 

11:30 

12 :11 

3:15 

3:53 

4:37 

4 :41 

5:05 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound 
residence. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President requested that C. G. Rebozo join him. 

The President talked long distance with Senate Majority 
Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana) in Boca Grande, 
Florida. 

The President went boating on Coco Lobo III. He was 
accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Lt. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
 
Mr. Rebozo
 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger. The President's Military Aide, 
Lt. Col. Alexander R. Larzelere, took the call. 

The Presidential party returned to the pier. 

The Presidential party went boating in Biscayne Bay on 
the Volga 70 Hydrofoil. The Volga 70 was presented 
to the President on August 21 by Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, 
Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to the U.S., on behalf of 
the U.S.S.R. 

The Presidential party returned to the Key Biscayne 
Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Ambassador 
Dobrynin in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special 
Counsel, Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

L..-.- . 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

la 

5:15 

Out 

5:17 

La LD 

5:17 

5:55 

6:19 

6:35 

7:30 

7:35 

8:15 

10:37 

5:55 

5:57 

10:43 

R 

P 

P 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record fOI Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Da,. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 9, 1972 
TlMB DAY 

5:15 D.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored from the Key 
residence to 340 Harbor Drive. 

The First Lady 
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

Biscayne Compound 
He was accompanied by: 

The Presidential party went swimming in the pool. 

The Presidential party motored from 340 Harbor Drive to 
the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Ronald W. Reagan (R-California) in Sacramento, 
California. The call was not completed. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Lt. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

The Presidential party saw the movie "The Great Escape." 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was 
not completed. 

The President cancelled his call to Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Governor 
Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown, 
New York. 

JAW/CD/JD 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE. 
FLORIDA 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 10, 1972 
TIM! DAY 

7:30 a.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo LD 

7:30 The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay. 

7:45 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

8:15 The President had breakfast. 

9:45 P The President telephoned long distance to Clark MacGregor, 
Campaign Director for the Committee for the Re-election 
of the President, at Friendship Airport, Baltimore, 
Maryland •. The call was not completed. 

10:15 10:25 P The President talked long distance with Mr. MacGregor at 
Friendship Airport, Baltimore, Maryland. 

10:15 P The President telephoned long distance to John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith, 
in Houston, Texas. The call was not completed. 

10:27 10 :39 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Houston, Texas. 

10:30 P The President telephoned long distance to Governor Ronald W. 
Reagan (R-California) in Carmel. California. The call was 
not completed. 

10:40 P The President telephoned long distance to House Minority 
Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan). in Montego Bay, 
Jamaica. The call was not completed. 

10:58 11:01 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

11:02 P The President telephoned long distance to his brother, 
F. Donald Nixon, in Santa Ana, California. The call was 
not completed. 

11:05 P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman Ford in 
Montego Bay, Jamaica. The call was not completed. 

11:13 11:16 P The President talked long distance with his brother, Donald, 
in Santa Ana, California. 

11:19 11:29 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

11:35 1:25 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

11:49 12:00 P The President talked long distance with Governor Reagan in 
Carmel, California. 

12:56 12:59 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 



THE W~ITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Receivcd 

In 

1: 35 

3:35 

3:44 

4:35 

4:47 

4:49 

5:00 

5:20 

5:23 

5:55 

6:27 

6:48 

7:00 

7:31 

7:45 

7:55 

Out 

4:48 

5:09 

5:23 

5:55 

5:57 

6:35 

6:50 

7:43 

7:46 

9:30 

La LD 

R 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 10, 1972 
TIME DAY 

1:35 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had lunch. 

The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman 
Ford i~ Montego Bay, Jamaica. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Congressman Ford in 
Montego Bay, Jamaica. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Herbert W. 
Kalmbach, attorney for Kalmbach, DeMarco, Knapp and 
Chillingworth and member of the Board of Trustees of the 
Richard Nixon Foundation,in Newport Beach, California. 
The President's Military Aide, Lt. Col. William L. Golden 
took the call. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Boston, Massachusetts. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, motored to 340 
Harbor Drive. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the pool. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from 340 Harbor Drive 
to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 
• 

The Presidential party saw the movie UBoy's Night Out. u 

TAtJ/rnl Tn 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 11, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

9:20 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=R.ceived ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LO 

9:20 The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay. 

9:55 The President had breakfast. 

10 :01 10:10 P The President talked long distance'with Senate Minority 
Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania), in Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania. 

10:27 11:12 P The President talked long distance with his Special . 
Counsel, Charles W. Colson, in Boston, Massachusetts. 

11:15 P The President telephon~d long distance to Herbert W. 
Kalmbach, attorney for Kalmbach, DeMarco, Knapp and 
Chillingworth and member of the Board of Trustees of 
the Richard Nixon Foundation in Van Nuys, California. 
The call was not completed. 

11:28 11 :40 P The President talked with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger. 

12 :00 1:44 The President met with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman. 

12:01 12:03 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kalmbach in 
Van Nuys, California. 

1:45 The President had lunch. 

2:02 2:14 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

2:14 P The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, 
Rose Mary Woods. The call was not completed. 

2:20 The President and the First Lady went to the beach 
with their daughter, Julie. 

2:45 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound 
residence. 

2:50 2:52 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

3:05 5:40 The President went boating in Biscayne Bay on the Coco 
Lobo III with: 

The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 11, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:30 p.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plactd 
R=Rtctived ACTIVITY 

In Out LA> LD 

4:30 The Presidential party stopped at Coco Lobo Island. 

4:30 4:45 The Presidential party went for a walk on Coco Lobo Island. 

4:37 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Honolulu, Hawaii. The call was not completed. 

4:45 The Presidential party returned to the Coco Lobo III. 

5:25 The Coco Lobo III docked at the Ocean Reef Club, Key 
Largo, Florida. 

The Presidential party was greeted by Robert H. Abplanalp, 
President of the Precision Valves Corporation. 

5:50 The Presidential party went swimming in Biscayne Bay. 

The Presidential party went to Mr. Rebozo's residence in 
the Ocean Reef Club. 

6:15 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

7:45 The President went to the Ocean Reef Airport, Key Largo. 
He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

7:45 8:05 The President flew by helicopter from the Ocean Reef 
Airport, Key Largo to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

8:05 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound 
residence. 

JAW/CD/JD 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 12 a 1972 
KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIMB 

9:15 
DAY 

a.m. SUNDAY 

-----.-----t-----,----j 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=Reccived 

In Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

9:15 

9:27 

9:45 

10:55 10:57 

11:00 12:00 

12:00 

12:02 12:07 

12:23 P 

12:24 12:41 R 

12:46 12:50 R 

1:00 1:03 P 

1:00 

2:00 

2:33 P 

3:49 4:30 

4:30 

4:30 5:25 

5:25 5:30 

6:01 6:02 P 

The President went swimming in Biscayne Bay. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Key Biscayne 
Compound residence to the Key Biscayne Presbyterian Church. 

The President attended worship services. He was 
accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 

The President greeted Rev. John A. Huffman, Jr., Minister of 
the Key Biscayne Presbyterian Church. ! 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Key Biscayne 
Presbyterian Church to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President and C. G. Rebozo listened to the Washington 
Redskins-New York Giants football game on the radio. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo had lunch. 

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham 
in Honolulu, Hawaii. The call was not completed. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored around the island of 
Key Biscayne. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo arrived at 340 Harbor Drive. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the pool. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from 340 Harbor Drive to 
the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 
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6:13 

6:25 

7:29 

7:58 

8:09 

8:16 
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8:45 
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Out 

6:14 

7 :51 

8:09 

10:16 

10:20 

10:31 

PHONE 
P-Pllced 

R=Reccived 

to LD 

P 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Trlvel Record for Trlvel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 12, 1972 
TIME DAY 

6:13 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham 
in Honolulu, Hawaii. The President talked long distance 
with Mrs. Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. 

The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne 
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President was greeted by Colonel Alonzo J. Walker, Jr., 
Commander of the 31st Tactical Fighter Wing, Homestead AFB. 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB, 
Florida to Andrews' AFB, Maryland. For a list of 

.passengers , see APPENDIX "B." 

The President went to the guest compartment. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
John W. Dean III, Counsel 
Mrs. John W. Dean III 

The President returned to his compartment. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
John D. Ehr11chman, Assistant 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 

JAW/CD/JD 
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APPENDIX "B" 
PASSENGER ~~NIFEST 

AIR FORCE O~ FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 201~ 

Homestead AFB F1a to Andrews AFB Wash DC 
12 Nov 1972 Dep: 8:15pm Arr: 10:20pm 840SM 2+05 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Julie Eisenhmo1er 
4. Edward Cox 
5. Tricia Cox 
6. "John Ehrlichman 
7. H R Haldeman 
8. Ron Ziegler 
9. R M Woods 

10. John Dean 
11. Mrs Dean 
12. Larry Higby 
13. Tod Hullin 
14. Claudia Val 
15. Kathy Bachman 
16. Dr Lukash 
17. Comdr A R Larzelere 
18. Manuel Sanchez 
19. Mrs Sanchez 
20. YNCH Cuff 
21. SP7 Oldenburg 
22. W Duncan 
23. R Pontius 
24. R Bates 
25. C Williams 
26. D Schwartz 
27. S Miller 
28. P Finnerty 
29. J Baffa 
30. R Hall 
31. Robert Knudsen 
32. Gaylord Shaw AP 
33. Helen Thomas UPI 
34. Bob Toth Washington Star 
35. Howard Norton US News and World Report 
36. Jim McManus Westinghouse 
37. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
38. Dennis Cook UPI Photo 
39. Abe 1 Araiza 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

la Out 

PHONE
 
P=Placrd
 

R-Received
 

1:11
 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travd Rocord (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 13, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:27 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Bu t terfield 
Mr. Bu tterfield 
Miss Woods 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to Hangar 91 of the Anacostia NAS. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Anacostia NAS, 
Washington, D.C. to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to Aspen Lodge. He was accompanied by: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Cdr. John L. Dettbarn, Commanding Officer of Camp 

David, Maryland 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator 
Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington) in Jerusalem, Israel. 
The President's Deputy Assistant, Tom C. Korologos, took 
the call. 

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham 
in Tokyo, Japan. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

10 LD 

P 

R 

P 

P 

8:27 

9:05 

9:05 

9:09 
9:15 
9:42 
9:50 
9:52 

9:57 

9:58 

10:11 

10:41 

10:45 

12:25 

12:27 

12:46 

1:00 

1:10 

1:10 

9:06 

9:16 
9:50 
9:43 
9:53 
9:57 

10:09 

10:39 

12:20 

12:50 

12:50 

~L-..__---' -.r...._-J.._-.l. _ 
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THE WHITE H.>USE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(~t Travel Reco,d for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 13, 19_7_2 
11MB DAY 

1:32 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Rereived ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

1:32 R The President was telephoned long distance by Miss Woods 
in Washington, D.C. The President's valet, Manalo 
Sanchez, took the call. 

2:05 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

2:30 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

2 :58 3:06 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

3:00 The President went to Laurel Lodge. 

3:07 3:10 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

3:08 3:55 The President met with Hr. Haldeman. 

3:45 3:50 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Frank T. Bow, 
wife of the Congressman (R-Ohio), in Washington, D.C. 
The President expressed his condolences on the death of 
her husband. 

3:55 4:32 The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 

4:32 The President motored by golf cart from Laurel Lodge to 
Aspen Lodge. 

4:44 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Alice 
Roosevelt Longworth, daughter of former President 
Theodore Roosevelt, in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

5:01 5:07 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Longworth in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
5:30 7:30 Mr. Haldeman 
5:30 7:30 Mr. Colson 
6:20 7:30 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

6:35 7:10 The Presidential party had dinner. 

7:30 The President went to Aspen Den. 

7:40 7:41 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Trani Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Doy. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 13, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:00 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
 

The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham
 
in Tokyo, Japan. 

The President walked through the Camp David grounds. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President watched the San Diego Chargers-Cleveland 
Browns football game on television. 

TIME 

10 

8:00 

8:19 

Out 

8:25 

8:30 

8:30 

8:45 

9:10 

8:45 

11:35 

PHONE
 
P=PloceQ
 

R=Received
 

to LD 

P
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THE W~f1TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Tuvel Acti"ity) t>. 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATI! (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 14, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

9:00 a.m. TUESDAYMARYLAND 

TIMI! 

OutIn 

9:00 

9:36 

9:45 

9:54 

10:00 

10:02 

+1:36 

12:40 

12:42 

12:52 

12:55 

12:55 

12:59 

1:10 

2:05 

2:22 

9:48 

12:40 

10;04 

11:41 

12:44 

12:54 

1:10 

12:59 

1:02 

1:15 

2:24 

PHONI!
 
P=Placed
 

Jl=Recei"ed
 

1.0 LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mamie D. 
Eisenhower in Gettysburg, Pennsylvania. The call was not 
completed. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 

The President talked long distance with Mamie D. 
Eisenhower in Gettysburg, Pennsylvania on the occasion 
of her birthday. 

The President talked long distance with Senator Henry M. 
Jackson CD-Washington) in Jerusalem, Israel. 

The President telephoned long distance to Albert Sindlinger, 
President of Sindlinger and Company, in Swarthmore, 
Pennsylvania. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Sindlinger in 
Swarthmore, Pennsylvania. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Thomas W. "Teddy" 
Gleason, President of the International Longshoremen's 
Association, in New York City. The call was not 
completed. 

The President taiked with Mr. Haldeman.• 
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2:23 

2:24 2:26 

2:40 3:08 

3:11 3:18 

3:21 3:23 

4:15 5:20 

4:43 

5:25 5:36 

5:36 5:50 

5:50 

6:01 
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
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DATE (Mo., Da,. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 14, 1972 
TIME DAY 

2:23 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington. D.C: The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Gleason in 
New York City. . 

The President talked long distance with his Special 
Counsel. Charles W. Colson. in Washington. D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington. D.C. 

,. .­
The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 

Washington. D.C. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Frederic V. Malek. Special Assistant 
Roy L. Ash, President of Litton Industries 

The President telephoned long distance to Donald T. Regan. 
Chairman of the Board of Merrill, Lynch. Pierce. Fenner 
and Smith. Inc •• in Morristown. New Jersey. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President telephoned long distance to James F. Cleary, 
Executive Vice President of the Sales and Branch Offices 
Division and Director of Eastman. Dillon Union Securities 
and Company, Inc •• in Newton. Massachusetts. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant. 
Peter M. Flanigan. in Washington. D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Albert H. Gordon, 
Chairman of the Board of Kidder. Peabody and Company. 
in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Bernard J. Lasker. 
Chairman of the Board of Governors of the New York Stock 
Exchange and member of the Board of Trustees of the 
Richard Nixon Foundation. in New York City. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID,
 
MARYLAND
 

PHONE 
TIME P=PII«d 

R=Re«ived 

In Out Lo LD 

P6:31 6:33 

6:40 7:00 

P7:34 7:42 

8:54 8:56 R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., DIY, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 14, 1972 
TIME DAY 

6:31 p.m. TUESDAY 

AcrlVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Regan in 
Morristown, New Jersey. 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Cleary in 
New York City. 

JAW/SM/:ro 



THE W.iITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

In 

8:40 

9:00 

9:08 

9:50 

9:50 
10:05 

9:51 

10:08 

11:46 

12:50 

12:55 

12:57 

3:15 
3:20 

4:55 

5:00 

5:13 

5:45 

5:45 

5:53 

Out 

9:14 

11:44 
11:44 

12:46 

2:05 

1:00 

4:52 
4:52 

5:00 

5:45 

5:52 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

to LD 

P 

P 

R 

P 

R 

P 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Trnel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATI! (Mo., Day. Vr.) 

NOVEMBER 15. 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:40 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the Aspen sun porch. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 

The President telephoned long distance to Pierre C. Rinfret, 
President of Rinfret-Boston Associates, in New York City. 
The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Rinfret 
in Cleveland, Ohio. The call was not completed. 

The President met with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President had lunch. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rinfret in 
Cleveland, Ohio. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant 

The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger 
in Washington, D.C. The President's Military Aide, 
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell, took the call. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 
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5:55 6:08 P 

6:09 P 

6:13 P 

6:17 6:18 P 

6:19 6:24 P 

6:20 6:50 

6:37 6:45 P 

7:00 9:35 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

DIARY 

DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 15, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:55 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Dent. Cdr. Campbell 
took the call. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with attorney William E. 
Griffin in Yonkers, New York. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Dent in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie "Fuzz." 

CD/JAW/ JD
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